

unnecessary rule on reserving rights for solicitations for professional services (in Rule 40C-1.706, F.A.C.); (5) update and clarify rule on variances from water shortage orders and emergency orders (in Rule 40C-1.1004, F.A.C.); (6) update rule on emergency petitions for variances (in Rule 40C-1.1005, F.A.C.); (7) update rule on point of entry to challenge a District decision (in Rule 40C-1.1007, F.A.C.); and (8) update delegation of staff authorized to extend the time for an applicant to respond to a request for additional information (in Rule 40C-1.1008, F.A.C.).

SUMMARY: Updating and clarifying several procedural rules and repealing one unnecessary rule

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The District has completed for the Governor’s Office of Fiscal Accountability and Regulatory Reform (OFARR) the “Is a SERC Required?” form and prepared a summary of the proposed rule amendments, which are both available upon request. Based on the completed “Is a SERC Required?” form and summary and the analysis performed by the District in preparing and completing those documents, the proposed rule amendments are not expected to require legislative ratification pursuant to subsection 120.541(3), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.113, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.54(5), 120.542, 120.569, 120.60, 218.075, 373.016, 373.083(5), 373.103, 373.109, 373.113, 373.175, 373.246, 373.413, 373.4131, 373.553, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sandy Bertram, District Clerk, (386)937-6558. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency

using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Tom Mayton, Sr. Assistant General Counsel, St. Johns River Water Management District, Office of General Counsel, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177, (386)326-4108, or tmayton@sjrwm.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

40C-1.004 District Funds.

(1) District funds may be disbursed with the Governing Board’s approval by check bearing the signatures or facsimile signatures of the ~~secretary~~-treasurer or assistant ~~secretary~~-treasurer, and the chairman or vice chairman. All general and interfund checks issued shall be reported to the Governing Board at its next regular meeting.

(2) District funds may be disbursed, by wire or electronic transfer ~~according to the procedure set forth in Policy 99-02, as revised 4-13-04, entitled “Wire or Electronic Transfer (W/EFT) Procedures,” which is hereby incorporated by reference. The Executive Director, or his or her designee, must authorize and supervise all such transfers.~~

Rulemaking Authority ~~120.53~~, 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented ~~120.53~~, 373.553 FS. History—New 10-8-91, Amended 3-1-92, 1-3-00, 4-13-04,_____.

40C-1.135 Delegations of Authority.

(1) No change.

(2) The Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund, pursuant to rule 18-21.0051, F.A.C., has delegated to the Governing Board the authority to review and take final agency action on certain applications to use sovereign submerged lands. Rule 18-21.0051, F.A.C., also provides that the Governing Board may further delegate review and decision making authority to District staff. Therefore, the Governing Board delegates this authority to the Executive Director, or his or her designee, ~~Director of the Division of Regulatory Services, Chief of the Bureau of Environmental Resource Regulation, and each Regulatory Coordinator,~~ when an application to use sovereign submerged lands involves an activity which is reviewed pursuant to the ~~general~~ permit procedures of chapter 62-330, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.016, 373.103, 373.113, 373.118, 373.4131 FS. History—New 8-1-89, Amended 1-4-96, 11-11-03, 10-1-13, 6-1-18,_____.

40C-1.603 Permit Fees.

A fee is required and shall be paid to the District when certain applications or petitions are filed pursuant to District rules or permit programs delegated to the District. Effective October 1, 1990, governmental entities shall be required to

submit the fees established except as provided in subsections ~~(16) through (17) or~~ (18). This fee recovers some of the District's costs of processing applications.

The fee schedule is:

(1) through (8) No change.

~~(9) Chapter 40C-5, F.A.C., \$5,000~~

~~artificial recharge injection well permits~~

Renumber (10) through (16) as (9) through (15) No change.

~~(16)(17)~~ Pursuant to section 218.075, F.S., the District shall, for each fiscal year beginning October 1st and ending September 30th, reduce all permit application fees to \$100, or, if a permit application fee is less than \$100, by 50 percent, for any county, municipality, or third party under contract with a county or municipality, to apply for a permit on the county or municipality's behalf, which qualifies under this subsection. A county, municipality, or third party as described above, may apply to reduce the permit application fees by submitting form ~~40C-1.603(1) 40C-1.603(13)~~ entitled "Request to ~~the St. Johns River Water Management District to~~ Reduce Permit Application Fees for Local Government," effective ~~effective date 11-11-03~~, which is hereby incorporated by reference ~~(insert URL)~~ and which can be obtained from St. Johns River Water Management District, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177-2529, (386)329-4500, for each fiscal year by certifying:

(a) through (c) No change.

~~(17)(18)~~ No fee shall be charged for applications for chapter 62-330, F.A.C., permits by the following branches of the U.S. Department of Defense: U.S. Army, Navy, Air Force, Marines, and Coast Guard, ~~plus the and~~ National Guard.

Renumber (19) as (18) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.109, 373.113, 373.421(2) FS. Law Implemented 218.075, 373.109, 373.4131, 373.421(2) FS. History—New 10-1-87, Amended 6-1-88, 10-17-88, Formerly 40C-1.202, Amended 8-1-89, 10-19-89, 8-19-90, 7-21-91, 7-23-91, 8-11-91, 9-25-91, 11-12-91, 10-20-92, 11-30-92, 1-6-93, 12-6-93, 1-23-94, 4-12-95, 1-4-96, 4-25-96, 10-2-96, 10-11-01, 4-10-02, 11-11-03, 2-1-05, 2-16-10, 10-1-13, 8-14-14, 11-1-15, 2-1-18, 6-1-18, _____.

40C-1.706 Reservation of Rights.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 120.53 FS. History—New 8-1-89, Repealed _____.

40C-1.1004 Variances from Water Shortage Orders or Water Shortage Emergency Orders ~~Rules (Chapter 40C-21, F.A.C.)~~

(1) A water ~~All~~ users requesting relief from a water shortage order or water shortage emergency order ~~the provisions of chapter 40C-21, F.A.C.,~~ shall file a petition for variance but must continue to conform to the water use restrictions and other measures in that order until the District grants the variance.

(2) Criteria for Issuance – No petition for variance will be approved unless the petitioner affirmatively demonstrates that one or more of the following circumstances exists:

(a) The variance is essential to protect the health or safety of the petitioner or those served by the petitioner; or

(b) Compliance with the particular ~~rule or~~ order from which a variance is sought will require water use restrictions or measures which, because of their extent or cost, cannot be accomplished within the anticipated duration of the shortage; or

(c) Compliance with the particular ~~rule or~~ order from which a variance is sought will result in a substantial economic, social, or health burden on the petitioner applicant or those served by the petitioner applicant, significantly greater than the burden on others within the same water ~~that~~ use class; or

(d) Alternative restrictions or measures which achieve the same level of water use demand reduction as the restrictions or measures from which a variance is sought are available and ~~are~~ binding and enforceable.

(3) Scope Limiting Conditions – Variances granted will be subject to the following conditions:

(a) The variance granted will be the minimum necessary to alleviate the circumstance for which the variance was requested under subsection (2);

(b) All variances will expire upon a declaration by the Governing Board that a water shortage or water shortage emergency no longer exists or if that a new water shortage phase or water shortage emergency is declared that removes or substantially changes the water use restriction that triggered petitioner's need for the variance;

(c) Variances granted under paragraph (2)(b); shall will prescribe a timetable for compliance with the restrictions from which a variance was sought;

(d) The variance will only apply to District water shortage order or water shortage emergency order requirements and not to other local governmental restrictions.

(4) Petitions for Variance – The petition shall will contain the following:

(a) The petitioner's name, mailing address, and street address of the property for which the variance is requested;

(b) The specific water use restrictions or measures ~~rule or~~ order from which the petitioner is requesting relief;

(c) A ~~detailed~~ statement of the specific facts which ~~the petitioner believes~~ demonstrate that the request qualifies for a variance under subsection (2); ~~including reports by qualified technical experts~~;

(d) A description of the relief requested ~~desired~~;

(e) The period of time for which the variance is sought, including the reasons and facts supporting the requested time period ~~in support thereof~~;

(f) The damage or harm that ~~resulting or which~~ may result to the petitioner or those served by the petitioner from

compliance with the water use restrictions or measures rule or order; and

~~(g) The restrictions which the petitioner can meet and the date when the petitioner can comply with such restrictions;~~

~~(h) The steps the petitioner is taking to meet the rule or order from which the variance is sought and when compliance will be achieved; and~~

~~(g)(i) Any other information that supports the request the petitioner believes is material.~~

(5) Procedures.

~~(a) Within seven business five working days after receipt of a petition for variance, the District shall review the petition for completeness. If the petition is incomplete, the petitioner shall be provided an opportunity to supply additional information needed to complete the petition. the staff will recommend to the Executive Director whether the petition complies with the provisions of subsections (2) through (4). The recommendation will be in writing and shall constitute proposed agency action. A copy of the recommendation will be forwarded to the petitioner.~~

(b) Upon submittal of a complete petition, if District staff determine that the petition complies with subsections (2) and (4), District staff shall provide a written recommendation to the Executive Director that the variance be granted. The recommendation shall constitute proposed agency action. A copy of the recommendation shall be provided to the petitioner.

~~(c)(b) The Executive Director shall review the petition and District staff's the staff recommendation. Petitions which do not require immediate action or which do not comply with the provisions of subsections (2) and through (4) shall be deferred for Governing Board action. Petitions which require immediate action and which comply with the provisions of subsections (2) and through (4) shall be temporarily granted a variance by the Executive Director, subject to the concurrence of the Governing Board. Orders temporarily granting a petition will be presented to the Board for concurrence, rejection, or modification.~~

(d)(e) The Governing Board shall consider all deferred petitions as well as those temporarily granted by the Executive Director, at its next regularly scheduled meeting that would not require a finding of "for cause" to add the petitions to the agenda. The Governing Board shall review the petitions for compliance with the provisions of subsections (2) and through (4), shall grant or deny the deferred petitions, and shall either concur in, reject, or modify; those petitions temporarily granted by the Executive Director. All Governing Board action shall be by written order and copies shall be furnished to the petitioners and the appropriate law enforcement officials. A petitioner whose petition for variance has been granted shall will be furnished a an appropriate notice of variance from water shortage order or water shortage emergency order, variance

which shall be prominently displayed at the petitioner's place of water use.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.175, 373.246 FS. History—New 1-1-84, Formerly 40C-21.275, Amended 8-4-98,_____.

40C-1.1005 Time for Consideration of Emergency Petition for Variances.

When a petition for an emergency variance or waiver under section 120.542(3), F.S., and rule ~~28-104.004~~ 28-104.005, F.A.C., requires action by the Governing Board, the Board shall grant or deny a petition for emergency variance or waiver within 30 days of its receipt or at the next regularly scheduled meeting for which notice may be properly given.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 120.542 FS. History—New 8-4-98,_____.

40C-1.1007 Point of Entry Into Proceedings.

(1) No change.

(2)(a) "Receipt of written notice of a District decision" as set forth in rule 28-106.111, F.A.C., means receipt of either written notice that the District intends to take or has taken final agency action, or publication of notice that the District intends to take or has taken final agency action. If the District's Governing Board takes action which substantially differs from a written notice of the District's decision describing intended action, persons who may be substantially affected shall have an additional 21 days, or for ~~consolidated~~ notice of consolidated intent under section 373.427, F.S., an additional 14 days, from the date of receipt of notice of said action to request an administrative hearing, but this request for administrative hearing shall only address the substantial deviation.

(b) No change.

(3) and (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 120.569, 373.413 FS. History—New 8-4-98,_____.

40C-1.1008 Timeframe for Providing Requested Information.

(1) The applicant shall have 90 days from receipt of a request for additional information regarding a permit or license application, a petition for a formal determination of the landward extent of wetlands and other surface waters, or a petition for a variance or waiver undergoing review by the District to submit that information to the District. If an applicant or petitioner requires more than 90 days in which to complete an application or petition, the applicant or petitioner may notify the District in writing of the circumstances and for good cause shown, the application or petition shall be held in active status for additional periods commensurate with the good cause shown. As used herein, good cause means a demonstration that the applicant or petitioner is diligently acquiring the requested

information, and that the additional time period requested is both reasonable and necessary to supply the information. The Executive Director, ~~or his or her designee, is the Director of the Division of Regulatory Services, the Chief of the Bureau of Environmental Resource Regulation, the Chief of the Bureau of Water Use Regulation, and any Regulatory Coordinator~~ are authorized to make a determination that such good cause has been provided. Any application or petition which has not been completed by the applicant or petitioner within the given time period following a request for additional information by the District shall be administratively denied. The requested information or written request showing good cause for additional time may be submitted to the District at any time prior to the denial of the application or petition. Denial of an application or petition due to failure to submit requested additional information shall be an administrative denial without prejudice to the applicant's or petitioner's right to file a new application or petition. The applicant or petitioner may request a section 120.569, F.S., hearing pursuant to chapter 28-106, F.A.C. and rule 40C-1.1007, F.A.C., to dispute the necessity of the information required.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 120.54(5), 120.542, 373.044, 373.113, 373.421(2) FS. Law Implemented 120.54(5), 120.542, 120.60, 373.083(5), 373.118, 373.414(17), 373.421(2) FS. History—New 8-4-98, Amended 1-11-99, 4-10-02, 6-1-18,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Thomas I. Mayton, Jr., St. Johns River Water Management District, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177-2529, (386)329-4108

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governing Board of the St. Johns River Water Management District

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 14, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 15, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Retirement

RULE NO.: 60S-4.007 RULE TITLE: Benefits Payable for Disability Retirement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amend two forms to clarify requirements for disability retirement eligibility.

SUMMARY: Forms FR-13b and FR-13f to be amended

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within

one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the economic review conducted by the agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 121.031 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 112.18, 112.181, 121.021, 121.052(5)(c), 121.055, 121.091(4), 121.23 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Garry Green, Chief, Bureau of Research and Education, Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, 2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Bldg. 2, Tallahassee FL 32311, (850)414-6349.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60S-4.007 Benefits Payable for Disability Retirement.

(1) No change.

(2) An FRS member who is eligible in accordance with subsection 60S-4.007(1), F.A.C., shall receive a disability benefit provided:

(a) No change.

(b) The member makes proper application in accordance with Rule 60S-4.0035, F.A.C., and submits the following to the Division which must include documentation attesting to the criteria in paragraph (a):

1. through 2. No change.

3. Two Physician's Reports to be completed by two Florida licensed physicians as follows:

a. Such reports shall be completed and submitted to the Division on Form FR-13b, revised 07/19 (~~Rev. 06/06~~), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-10676> ~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00352>~~, Florida Retirement System Physician's Report, herein adopted by reference which may be obtained from the Forms page of the Division's website, www.frs.MyFlorida.com, or by calling the Division Toll Free at (844)377-1888, if calling from outside the Tallahassee calling area or locally at (850)607-6500. Individuals with a hearing or speech impairment may call the Division via T.D.D. at the Florida Relay System by dialing 711 or (800)955-8771.

b. No change.

- 4. No change.
- (c) through (d) No change.
- (3) through (9) No change.

(10) The Division of Retirement may conduct periodic reexaminations of FRS members who have been granted either regular or in-line-of-duty disability under the provisions of Chapter 121, F.S., to determine whether or not such members continue to meet the disability criteria applicable in their cases. The following procedures shall govern disability reexamination cases:

(a) The Division will mail the member the following forms which are to be completed by the member and his or her physician and returned to the Disability Determination Section of the Division within 60 days, unless an extension of time is requested and approved by the Division. If the physician charges the member for completing the physician’s report in 2., the member must pay the physician’s charge and send a copy of the paid receipt to the Division with a request for reimbursement. Reimbursement for the member’s out-of-pocket expense may not exceed \$100 unless certified by the physician as medically necessary for disability determination.

- 1. No change.
- 2. Form FR-13f, revised 07/19 (Rev. 07/06), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-10677> ~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00354>~~, “Florida Retirement System Physician’s Report of Reexamination” herein adopted by reference, which may also be obtained by calling the Division’s Disability Determination Section Toll Free at (877)738-3725, if calling from outside the Tallahassee calling area or locally at (850)488-2968. Individuals with a hearing or speech impairment may call the Division via T.D.D. at the Florida Relay System by dialing 711 or (800) 955-8771.

- (b) through (i) No change.
- (11) through (17) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 121.031 FS. Law Implemented 112.18, 112.181, 121.021, 121.052(5)(c), 121.055, 121.091(4), 121.23 FS. History—New 1-1-72, Amended 10-20-72, 12-31-74, 11-18-75, 1-16-77, 7-1-79, 8-26-81, 1-19-82, 11-6-84, Formerly 22B-4.07, Amended 2-4-86, 1-12-87, 2-7-89, 11-14-91, Formerly 22B-4.007, Amended 3-18-93, 4-5-95, 12-12-96, 2-24-99, 8-13-03, 4-5-12, 1-19-14, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
David DiSalvo, Director
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jonathan Satter, Secretary
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 17, 2019
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 2, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Employee Leasing Companies

RULE NO.: 61G7-10.002
RULE TITLE: Reporting of Change of Status Required; Effect on Licensees; Change of Licensee Name

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment is to reduce the burden on companies who are terminating their operations in Florida.

SUMMARY: The Board proposes a rule amendment that clarifies the procedure for terminating business in Florida and for the required timing of the termination notice in order to discontinue filing required reports. The rule also clarifies that the Board will ultimately review the termination notice. Board Form DBPR EL-4514 is updated to coincide with the amended rule language.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.522, 468.524(2), 468.525(3), 468.526, 468.531, 455.201(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.524(2), 468.5245, 468.525(3), 468.526, 468.531 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Board of Employee Leasing Companies, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783, Richard.Morrison@myfloridalicense.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G7-10.002 Reporting of Change of Status Required; Effect on Licensees; Change of Licensee Name.

(1) To enable the Board and the Department to enforce more effectively the prohibition against the unlicensed practice of employee leasing, contained in section 468.526, F.S., and to enforce other provisions of part XI of chapter 468, F.S., licensees shall apply for approval or notify the Board in writing, as appropriate, if the licensee experiences any changes in status listed in subsection (2). The following forms are to be used as indicated:

(a) Through (g) No change.

(h) Board Form DBPR EL-4514, Termination of Employee Leasing Company Operations, effective ~~4/2019~~ 5/2014, incorporated herein by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03393>.

(i) No change.

(2) Through (6) No change.

(7) If an employee leasing company ~~has ceased~~ determines that it wishes to cease to engage in the business of employee leasing, has no active clients and leased employees, and has no outstanding discipline, and wishes to cease to file required reports, then both the controlling person(s) and the company must notify the Department no later than the next required reporting date by submitting Board Form DBPR EL-4514, entitled Termination of Employee Leasing Companies Operations, for the Board's subsequent acceptance of the proffered termination and must immediately return the employee leasing and controlling person licenses to the Board office upon the Board's acceptance of the proffered voluntary relinquishment of license.

(8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 468.522, 468.524(2), 468.525(3), 468.526, 468.531, 455.201(2) FS. Law Implemented 468.524(2), 468.5245, 468.525(3), 468.526, 468.531 FS. History—New 1-27-93, Amended 5-20-93, Formerly 21EE-10.002, Amended 10-24-93, 8-17-94, 11-9-95, 5-21-96, 11-24-96, 3-18-97, 3-1-05, 10-23-05, 12-31-06, 11-24-13, 2-8-16, 10-15-18, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Employee Leasing Companies

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Employee Leasing Companies

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 18, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 16, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J1-4.003 Continuing Education

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendment is to update how continuing education can be earned.

SUMMARY: Earning continuing education credits.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 475.614, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 475.613, 475.618, 475.628, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison McDonald, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, 400 West Robinson Street, #N801, Orlando, FL 32801.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61J1-4.003 Continuing Education.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) A registrant, licensee, or certificate holder, including a Board member, ~~shall~~ may earn once during a renewal cycle, a minimum of five (5) classroom hours of continuing education credit by attending an entire meeting where the Board considers disciplinary cases, ~~for a maximum of seven (7) of the required thirty (30) hours;~~ provided that, the individual is not appearing as a party to a disciplinary action and notifies the Division of Real Estate, Education Section, of the intent to attend at least seven (7) days prior to the meeting. If the meeting lasts more than five hours, the licensee shall earn seven (7) classroom hours of the required thirty (30) hours of continuing education.

(8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 475.614 FS. Law Implemented 475.613, 475.618, 475.628 FS. History—New 10-15-91, Amended 4-21-92, 6-7-92, Formerly 21VV-4.003, Amended 11-3-94, 9-5-96, 4-6-98, 9-6-98, 9-14-00, 10-22-01, 3-31-02, 5-25-04, 5-15-05, 1-8-06, 12-4-06, 12-6-07, 6-7-10, 7-17-11, 4-9-13, Amended 11-17-15, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 1, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 9, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B9-4.001 Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendment is to update the rule.

SUMMARY: Update rule text.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members and the substance of the rule

amendment, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule has no impact on any persons or businesses; and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 464.006, 464.012, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 464.003(3), 464.012 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joe R. Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; Joe.Baker@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B9-4.001 Definitions.

(1) Advanced Practice Registered Nurse ~~Practitioner~~ (“APRN”) – a Registered Nurse licensed under Section 464.008 or 464.009, F.S. and duly certified by the Board pursuant to Section 464.012, F.S.

(2) through (5) No change.

(6) Category – one of the three statutorily defined types of APRN certification, which are nurse practitioner, certified nurse midwife, and certified registered nurse anesthetist.

(7) through (12) No change.

(13) Qualified Preceptor – a certified practicing advanced practice registered nurse ~~practitioner~~, or a duly licensed medical doctor or doctor of osteopathy, or doctor of dental medicine who is responsible for the supervision, teaching and evaluation in the clinical setting of a student enrolled in a nurse practitioner educational program. If the clinical setting is in Florida, the qualified preceptor must be licensed in this state under Chapter 458, 459, 464, or 466, F.S., and the student must be a Registered Nurse licensed under Chapter 464, F.S.

(14) General Supervision – supervision whereby a practitioner currently licensed under Chapters 458, 459, or 466, F.S., authorizes procedures being carried out but need not be present when such procedures are performed. The APRN must be able to contact the practitioner when needed for consultation and advice either in person or by communication devices.

(15) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 464.006, 464.012 FS. Law Implemented 464.003(3), 464.012 FS. History—New 8-31-80, Amended 3-16-81, 6-18-85, Formerly 21O-11.20, 21O-11.020, 61F7-4.001, Amended 5-29-96, Formerly 59S-4.001, Amended 4-5-00, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Nursing
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Nursing
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 5, 2019
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 10, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: 64B9-4.004
RULE TITLE: Requirements for Documentation
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendment is to update the rule.

SUMMARY: Update rule text.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members and the substance of the rule amendment, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule has no impact on any persons or businesses; and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 464.006, 464.012, FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 464.012 FS
IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joe R. Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; Joe.Baker@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B9-4.004 Requirements for Documentation.
A Registered Nurse applying for initial certification as an Advanced Practice Registered Nurse Practitioner shall submit with a completed application the following:

- (1) No change.
- (2) Advanced practice registered nurses practitioners licensed after July 1, 2006 and all certified registered nurse anesthetists, certified nurse midwives, and psychiatric nurses must supply documentation of national certification by a national nursing specialty board identified in subsection 64B9-4.002(2), F.A.C., or documentation of certification by a specialty board that meets the requirements set forth in subsection 64B9-4.002(3), F.A.C., by submitting one of the following:

- (a) through (c) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 464.006, 464.012 FS. Law Implemented 464.012 FS. History—New 8-31-80, Amended 10-6-82, Formerly 21O-11.25, Amended 3-19-87, Formerly 21O-11.025, 61F7-4.004, Amended 5-29-96, 2-12-97, Formerly 59S-4.004, Amended 4-5-00, 11-2-10, 1-3-12, 5-17-16, 10-9-16, 5-11-17, 9-14-17,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Nursing
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Nursing
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 5, 2019
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 10, 2019

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: 53ER19-38
RULE TITLE: Fast Play™ Retailer Triple Sales Commission Promotion

SUMMARY: The rule sets forth the provisions for the Fast Play™ Retailer Triple Sales Commission Promotion which begins June 1, 2019.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst,

Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER19-38 Fast Play™ Retailer Triple Sales Commission Promotion.

(1) Beginning June 1, 2019, the Florida Lottery will conduct the Fast Play™ Retailer Triple Sales Commission Promotion (“Promotion”). The Promotion will continue through June 30, 2019, or end on the date on which the funding available for the Promotion has been utilized; whichever date occurs first (“Promotion Period”). Retailers will be notified of the official end date of the Promotion by retailer terminal messaging.

(2) During the Promotion Period, the Florida Lottery will pay Florida Lottery retailers an additional ten percent bonus sales commission in addition to the standard five percent sales commission for a total fifteen percent sales commission (“Triple Sales Commission”) on the purchase price of each CASH STASH, 9s IN A LINE and \$50,000 CASH DOUBLER Fast Play lottery ticket sold.

(3) Retailers whose Florida Lottery contracts are terminated or inactivated prior to payment of the bonus sales commissions shall be paid the commissions earned provided said termination or inactivation was not due to noncompliance with Chapter 24, Florida Statutes, Chapter 53, Florida Administrative Code, or terms of the retailer contract.

(4) Bonus sales commissions will be considered compensation to a retailer and will be reported to the Internal Revenue Service by the Florida Lottery. The Florida Lottery reserves the right to apply a bonus sales commission earned against a retailer’s outstanding debt to the Florida Lottery, and to award the remaining balance of the bonus sales commissions, if any.

Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9)(i), 24.109(1) FS. Law Implemented 24.105(9)(i), 24.112(1) FS. History – New 5-29-19.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: May 29, 2019.

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

53ER19-39 Cold Hard Cash Second Chance Promotion

SUMMARY: This emergency rule describes the Cold Hard Cash Second Chance Promotion in which players who purchase a JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY™ or JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY with Combo™ lottery ticket can collect symbols and earn entries into a drawing for a chance to win a cash prize.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER19-39 Cold Hard Cash Second Chance Promotion.

(1) Beginning June 1, 2019, and continuing through July 30, 2019, (“Promotion Period”) the Florida Lottery will conduct the Cold Hard Cash Second Chance Promotion (“Promotion”). Players who purchase a JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY™ or JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY with Combo™ lottery ticket of any price point can scan the barcode on their tickets using the Florida Lottery Collect ‘N Win app on a smartphone or tablet or can manually enter the ticket number through the Florida Lottery’s website (flalottery.com) to collect symbols and earn entries into a drawing for a chance to win a cash prize. Both winning and non-winning JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY or JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY with Combo lottery tickets of any value may be used to enter the Promotion. Only JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY or JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY with Combo lottery tickets purchased during the Promotion Period may be used to enter the Promotion.

(2) How to Participate.

(a) Florida Lottery Collect ‘N Win App Download and Registration. A player may participate in the Promotion by downloading the free Florida Lottery Collect ‘N Win app at the App Store for iOS devices, or for other devices including Android smartphones, the app is available to download from the Florida Lottery’s website at flalottery.com/coldhardcash. After the app is downloaded and opened, the “Welcome” page will be displayed. Click on the navigation bar found in the top left corner, select the “Login” button and click on “Sign in with email,” “Sign in with Facebook,” or “Sign in with Twitter” to log in. After logging in, a “Register” page will be displayed. Players must register their contact information one time upon first usage to activate their account. A player will be sent an email directing the player to confirm his or her registration. The player should check the junk mail or spam folder if he or she does not promptly receive an email confirmation. After confirming registration, a player may log in. Thereafter, the player may directly log in by selecting his or her preferred “Sign in” method. Players that have participated in a previous Florida Lottery Collect ‘N Win Promotion (POWERBALL® Power Cruise™ Promotion, Game Day Cash Promotion, or Fast Play™ Replay Second Chance Promotion) need not re-register and may directly log in.

(b) Web Browser. A player may participate in the Promotion via web browser by visiting the Florida Lottery’s homepage, flalottery.com, clicking on the Cold Hard Cash

Second Chance Promotion banner and following the directions, or by going directly to flalottery.com/coldhardcash and clicking on the Register/Login link at the top right corner of the page to reach the Login page to login/register as described in paragraph (2)(a) above.

(c) Regardless of whether a player chooses to participate in the Promotion by using the Florida Lottery Collect 'N Win app or web browser, the following provisions shall apply:

1. the player may use the same account login information to enter tickets;

2. the player will only be required to register one time; and

3. the player's entry history will be cumulative among the entry platforms.

(3) How to Earn Entries.

To collect play symbols and earn entries into a drawing, a player may scan the barcode on the bottom of a JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY or JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY with Combo lottery ticket using a camera on a smartphone or tablet, or a player may manually enter the 19-digit ticket number (located near the top right corner of the ticket) on the entry page at flalottery.com/coldhardcash. Four game cards will appear on the screen. Each game card contains four spots to collect the four symbols. A JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY or JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY with Combo ticket number entered will randomly generate a quantity (2, 4, 6, or 8) of symbols and place them automatically in an available game card. When all four symbols have been collected on a game card, the player will earn one entry into the next available drawing. Players will receive an entry with a minimum of one ticket and a maximum of seven tickets entered. When a filled game card generates an entry into a drawing, the symbols will be cleared, and a player can begin collecting more symbols. Partially completed cards will carry over to the next entry period. A player may earn multiple entries during the entry period; however, a player may only manually enter or scan up to two hundred tickets per day. Each ticket number can only be scanned or entered one time to earn entries for one drawing. The purchase price of a ticket does not affect the number of symbols generated or the number of entries produced. Entries that include training tickets that were produced by a retailer terminal while in training mode or tickets with invalid ticket numbers will be disqualified from the applicable drawing or drawings. The odds of winning depend on the number of entries in each drawing. All entries are subject to validation by the Florida Lottery and may be disqualified if eligibility requirements are not met. JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY or JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY with Combo lottery tickets should not be mailed to the Lottery for entry into a Promotion drawing. JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY or JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY with Combo lottery tickets received in the mail by the Florida Lottery will not be entered into a drawing and will not be returned.

(4) Coupons. During the Promotion Period, \$25 Cash Prize coupons will be generated for every "nth" ticket scanned or entered statewide up to a maximum of 66 coupons per day. When an nth ticket is generated, a coupon will be added to the "My Coupons" section of the "Coupons" page of the player's account. Coupons may be redeemed by players at a Florida Lottery retailer or a Florida Lottery District Office by presenting the coupon barcode on their mobile device for scanning, or players may redeem the coupon by printing the coupon from the website and presenting a hardcopy. Coupons may not be redeemed by mail. Coupons are valid for one use only and must be redeemed by 11:59:59 ET on September 30, 2019. The odds of winning a coupon depend on the number of tickets entered per day.

(5) Drawings and Number of Prizes. The Florida Lottery will conduct a total of three drawings. Prizewinners for each drawing will be randomly selected from entries submitted and received before midnight ET on the last day of the entry period for that drawing. Entries will be good for one drawing only. Prizewinners will be randomly selected using a certified random number generation process. Drawings shall be public, held in Tallahassee, Florida, and witnessed by an accountant employed by an independent certified public accounting firm. The drawing dates and entry periods are as follows:

<u>Drawing</u>	<u>Drawing Date</u>	<u>Entry Period</u>
<u>1</u>	<u>June 19, 2019</u>	<u>June 1, 2019 – June 18, 2019</u>
<u>2</u>	<u>July 10, 2019</u>	<u>June 19, 2019 – July 9, 2019</u>
<u>3</u>	<u>July 31, 2019</u>	<u>July 10, 2019 – July 30, 2019</u>

(a) In each of the drawings, the Florida Lottery will draw a total of seventy-two entries. The first two valid entries drawn will each win a top prize of \$10,000. The third through seventh valid entries drawn will each win a second prize of \$5,000. The eighth through forty-seventh valid entries drawn will each win a third prize of \$500. The remaining valid entries drawn will be used as alternates in the order in which they were drawn and in the order of need to select a prizewinner in the event a prize cannot be awarded. A total of forty-seven prizes will be available in each drawing.

(b) The following table sets forth the number of prizes and the amount of the prizes available in the Promotion:

<u>Prize</u>	<u>Prizes Per Drawing</u>		<u>Total Prizes in the Promotion</u>
	<u>Prize Amount</u>	<u>Number of Prizes per Drawing</u>	
<u>Top Prize</u>	<u>\$10,000</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>6</u>

<u>Second Prize</u>	<u>\$5,000</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>15</u>
<u>Third Prize</u>	<u>\$500</u>	<u>40</u>	<u>120</u>
<u>Total</u>		<u>47</u>	<u>141</u>

(6) Prizewinner Notification.

(a) The prizewinners in each drawing will be posted on flalottery.com after the drawing.

(b) The Florida Lottery will attempt to notify each prizewinner by telephone or email using the contact information provided in the prizewinner’s registration data no later than one business day (Monday – Friday) after the prizewinners are posted on the Florida Lottery’s website. The Florida Lottery deems the prizewinner’s registration data as the prizewinner’s official contact information, including the physical mailing address. The Florida Lottery will not attempt to further locate a prizewinner if attempts to reach the prizewinner by telephone or email are unsuccessful. If the Florida Lottery is unable to have contact by telephone or email with a prizewinner within two weeks of the date the prizewinners are posted on the website, the prizewinner will forfeit his or her right to claim the prize and the Florida Lottery will award the prize to an alternate prizewinner in accordance with paragraph (5)(a) above. If the Florida Lottery is unable to have contact by email or telephone with the alternate prizewinner within two weeks of the date of notification, the alternate prizewinner will forfeit his or her right to claim the prize and the Florida Lottery will award the prize to the next alternate prizewinner. This process will continue until an alternate is contacted or the Florida Lottery has exhausted the list of alternates due to unsuccessful notification attempts or due to failure by a winner or an alternate prizewinner to timely provide required claim documentation as set forth in subsection (7) below. If the Florida Lottery exhausts the list of alternate prizewinners, the prize will not be awarded.

(7) How to Claim a Prize.

(a) Top and Second Prize. To claim a top or second prize in a Cold Hard Cash Second Chance Promotion drawing, the prizewinner must submit to the Florida Lottery a completed Winner Claim Form DOL-173-2, Revised 9/13, or Spanish Winner Claim Form DOL-173-2S, Revised 9/13, and a copy of acceptable identification as set forth in the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current prize payment rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011. Forms DOL-173-2 and DOL-173-2S are hereby incorporated by reference and can be obtained from any Florida Lottery office or retailer, from the Florida Lottery’s website (flalottery.com), or by writing to: Florida Lottery, Customer Service, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4016.

(b) Third Prize. To claim a third prize in a Cold Hard Cash Second Chance Promotion drawing, a prizewinner must submit to the Florida Lottery a copy of acceptable identification as set forth in the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current prize payment rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

(c) For all prizes, the required documentation must be received by the Florida Lottery no later than two weeks after the Florida Lottery has first made contact by telephone or email with the prizewinner. If the Florida Lottery has not received the required documentation from a prizewinner by the fourteenth calendar day after notification, the prizewinner will forfeit his or her right to claim the prize and the Florida Lottery will award the prize to an alternate prizewinner as described in paragraphs (5)(a) and (6)(b) above. The same timeframe for a winner to return required documentation to the Florida Lottery shall apply to an alternate prizewinner. A prizewinner in this Promotion is not required to submit the JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY or JACKPOT TRIPLE PLAY with Combo lottery ticket(s) he or she scanned or manually entered to generate an entry to claim a prize.

(8) Award of Top Prizes. Upon the Florida Lottery’s timely receipt of a top prize winner’s required documentation, the Lottery will award a prize of \$10,000, less applicable federal income tax withholding.

(9) Award of Second Prizes. Upon the Florida Lottery’s timely receipt of a second prize winner’s required documentation, the Lottery will award a prize of \$5,000.

(10) Award of Third Prizes. Upon the Florida Lottery’s timely receipt of a third prize winner’s required documentation, the Lottery will award a prize of \$500.

(11) Taxes. Except as specifically described herein, all federal, state and/or local taxes or other fees on the prizes won in the Cold Hard Cash Second Chance Promotion will be the responsibility of the prizewinner. Thirty percent federal income tax withholding will be withheld from any prize won by a nonresident alien prizewinner in the Promotion, regardless of the amount of the prize. The reporting and subsequent payment of any additional federal, state and/or local taxes shall be the responsibility of the nonresident alien prizewinner.

(12) Other Restrictions and Provisions.

(a) All prizes are subject to the provisions of Chapter 24, Florida Statutes, and rules promulgated thereunder. Prizes shall be paid in accordance with the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current prize payment rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

(b) Top prize and second prize winners will be analyzed for state-owed debt. If a top prize or second prize winner is

identified as owing an outstanding debt to any state agency or owes child support collected through a court, the debt will be offset in accordance with section 24.115(4), Florida Statutes. If the debt is an amount less than the amount of the prize, the balance of the prize after deduction of the debt shall be awarded. If the debt is an amount greater than the amount of the prize, the entire prize amount will be applied to the outstanding debt.

(c) Players must be at least 18 years of age. Persons prohibited by section 24.116, Florida Statutes, from purchasing a Florida Lottery ticket are not eligible to enter the Cold Hard Cash Second Chance Promotion.

(d) By entering the Cold Hard Cash Second Chance Promotion, a player gives his or her permission for the Florida Lottery to photograph and/or videotape and record the prizewinner with or without prior notification and to use the name, photograph, videotape, and/or recording of the prizewinner for advertising or publicity purposes without additional compensation.

Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9), 24.109(1), FS. Law Implemented 24.105(9), 24.115(1) FS. History – New 5-29-19.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.
EFFECTIVE DATE: May 29, 2019.

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 17, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from Windsor Health and Rehab Center, seeking additional time beyond January 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006537. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 6, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from Sovereign Healthcare of Palm City, LLC d/b/a Palm City Nursing and Rehab Center, seeking additional time beyond May 31, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019007032. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 6, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from Healthcare of Palmetto, LLC d/b/a Riviera Palms Rehabilitation Center, seeking additional time beyond May 31, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019007034. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 7, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from

Longwood Health and Rehabilitation Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019007189. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 14, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from Children’s Comprehensive Care Center, Inc., seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019007846. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 14, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from Excel Facility, Inc. d/b/a Excel Care Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019007708. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 14, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from Gandy Crossing Care Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019007706. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 14, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from Senior Health TNF, LLC d/b/a Whispering Oaks, seeking additional time beyond May 14, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019007844. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 14, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from FI – Winkler Court, LLC d/b/a Winkler Court, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019007842. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com. A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Health Facility and Agency Licensing
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from M K Management, LLC d/b/a Quality Health of Fernandina Beach, seeking additional time beyond April 30, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006535. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com. A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Health Facility and Agency Licensing
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from Water’s Edge, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006557. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com. A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care

Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Health Facility and Agency Licensing
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 26, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Marianna, LLC, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006563. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com. A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Health Facility and Agency Licensing
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 26, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Fort Myers, LLC, seeking additional time beyond May 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006568. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com. A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Health Facility and Agency Licensing
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP

Graceville, LLC d/b/a Signature HealthCARE of North Florida, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006585. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 26, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Bradenton, LLC d/b/a Heritage Park Care and Rehabilitation Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006571. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 26, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Orange Park, LLC, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006576. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care

Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 26, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Palm Bay, LLC d/b/a Anchor Care and Rehabilitation Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006577. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 26, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Port Charlotte, LLC, seeking additional time beyond May 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006580. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Sebring, LLC, seeking additional time beyond May 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006583. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Ormond Beach, LLC, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006587. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Live Oak, LLC, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006589. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care

Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Gainesville, LLC d/b/a Signature HealthCARE of Gainesville, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006590. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Chipley, LLC d/b/a Washington Rehabilitation and Nursing Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006592. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Winter Park, LLC, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006593 LP Winter Park, LLC. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F. A. C. from LP Jacksonville, LLC, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019006594. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

The Department of Law Enforcement announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 4, 2019, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. ET

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/735857501>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(866)899-4679, United States: (312)757-3117, Access Code: 735-857-501

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Subjects related to the Florida Missing Children's Day Foundation and the planning of the annual Florida Missing Children's Day event.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Craig Schroeder at 1(888)356-4774.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Craig Schroeder at 1(888)356-4774. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Craig Schroeder at 1(888)356-4774.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

The Florida Department of Law Enforcement announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 18, 2019, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference call toll-free: US Dial In, 1(888)585-9008; access code: 639596087 then #.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Violent Crime and Drug Control Council will hold a telephone conference call to discuss issues relating to violent crime and multi-agency or statewide drug control or illicit money laundering investigative or task force efforts. At 2:00 p.m. ET, the FULL COUNCIL will dial-in to hold an "open" Conference Call meeting. ALL Council members and interested personnel may dial-in for the Conference Call meeting.

At the conclusion of the FULL meeting, the Council's Victim Witness Protection (VWP) Review Committee will dial-in with a different conference code to hold its "closed" meeting to address VWP funding requests.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Senior Program Analyst Nancy Verhine, FDLE, Investigations & Forensic Science Division, Office of Policy Development & Planning, P.O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302, or by telephoning (850)410-7242.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)410-7900. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

West Florida Regional Planning Council

The Florida-Alabama TPO - ITS Signalization RFQ Selection Committee Meeting announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 7, 2019, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4081 E. Olive Road, Pensacola, Fla.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Presentations by short listed firms and final recommendation from selection committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jill Lavender at jill.lavender@ecrc.org, or (850)332-7976.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Annie Walthall at annie.walthall@ecrc.org, or (850)332-7976. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jill Lavender at jill.lavender@ecrc.org, or (850)332-7976.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 10, 2019, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: District Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy 100 West), Palatka, FL 32177

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Governing Board workshop to discuss development to draft fiscal year 2019-2020 tentative budget and mid-year budget review and strategic plan.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention Andrea Dzioba, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, (386)643-1915 or by visiting the District's website at sjrwm.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Civil Rights Coordinator at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 11, 2019; Committee Meetings will begin at 9:00 a.m. followed by the Governing Board meeting scheduled to begin at 10:00 a.m. or following the Committee Meetings whichever is later.

PLACE: District Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy 100 West), Palatka, FL 32177

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion and consideration of District business including regulatory and non-regulatory matters. Staff may recommend approval of external amendments which affect the adopted budget.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention Andrea Dzioba, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, or by phone at (386)643-1915, or by visiting the District's website at sjrwm.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Civil Rights Coordinator at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Division of Volunteer and Community Services

The Department of Elder Affairs announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 10, 2019, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Line: 1(888)585-9008; Conference Room Number: 539 017 756#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Monthly meeting for Florida's 16 Memory Disorder Clinics to review their new contract, effective July 1, 2019, and ADRD Training curriculum. This is a correction to a previously published notice, ID# 21910086, published in Volume 45/104 on May 29, 2019. The previous notice stated the date of the conference call as Tuesday, June 11, 2019, but the correct date for the conference call will be Monday, June 10, 2019.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tracey Aittama, Department of Elder Affairs, (850)414-2343, AittamaT@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tracey Aittama, Department of Elder Affairs, (850)414-2343, AittamaT@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Tracey Aittama, Department of Elder Affairs, (850)414-2343, AittamaT@elderaffairs.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Division of Volunteer and Community Services

The Department of Elder Affairs announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 13, 2019, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Line: 1(888)585-9008; Conference Room Number: 600 513 360#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with 430.501, Florida Statutes, the Alzheimer's Disease Advisory Committee (ADAC) will be holding a conference call in order to fulfill its duties in advising the Department of Elder Affairs in the performance of its duties under this act regarding legislative, programmatic, and administrative matters that relate to those who are affected by Alzheimer's disease.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Pete Cohen, Department of Elder Affairs, cohenp@elderaffairs.org or (850)414-2034.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pete Cohen, Department of Elder Affairs, cohenp@elderaffairs.org or (850)414-2034. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Pete Cohen, Department of Elder Affairs, cohenp@elderaffairs.org or (850)414-2034.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Florida Board of Pharmacy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 11, 2019, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Teleconference, 1(888)585-9008, Participant Code: 599196982.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review those cases on which a determination of existence of probable cause has already been made.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Pharmacy at (850) 45-4474.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Board of Pharmacy at (850)245-4474. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Board of Pharmacy at (850)245-4474.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Public Health Statistics and Performance Management

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 5, 2019, 10:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: Capital City Office Complex, Building 4052, Room 301, Tallahassee, FL 32399

Dial in information:

Please register for the State Health Improvement Plan Steering Committee Meeting at 10:00 a.m. ET on June 5, 2019 at: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1451698793777505795>

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

Call in number: 1(866)901-6455; Access code: 146-163-459

Your audio pin is unique and will appear on the screen.

Submit questions using the Question box in the control panel.

Questions will be answered periodically during the webinar.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is for the State Health Improvement Plan Steering Committee to assess 2018 progress and review proposed revisions to goals, strategies and objectives.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Community Health Assessment at (850)245-4009.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Community Health Assessment at (850)245-4009.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Community Health Assessment at (850)245-4009.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: June 5, 2019, 8:00 a.m. –5:00 p.m.; June 6, 2019, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. This notice supersedes the notice published on May 23, 2019 which listed the dates of the meeting as June 5, 2019 - June 7, 2019.

PLACE: Embrace Families Administrative Office Center (ASC), Dream Conference Room, 4001 Pelee Street, Orlando, FL 32817

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Funding Model Project. The department, in consultation with the community-based care lead agencies, will study the equity allocation model prescribed in Section 409.991, Florida Statutes, and provide a report that identifies at least three alternative funding methodologies for the distribution of core service funds to the lead agencies.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Donna Ford. Donna can be reached at (850)717-4159 or donna.ford@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Donna Ford. Donna can be reached at (850)717-4159 or donna.ford@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: June 19, 2019, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.; June 21, 2019, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. This notice supersedes the notice published on May 23, 2019, which listed the dates of the meeting as June 20, 2019 - June 21, 2019.

PLACE: Embrace Families Administrative Office Center (ASC), Dream Conference Room, 4001 Pelee Street, Orlando, FL 32817

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Funding Model Project. The department, in consultation with the community-based care lead agencies, will study the equity allocation model prescribed in Section 409.991, Florida Statutes, and provide a report that identifies at least three alternative funding methodologies for the distribution of core service funds to the lead agencies.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Donna Ford. Donna can be reached at (850)717-4159 or donna.ford@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Donna Ford. Donna can be reached at (850)717-4159 or donna.ford@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 18, 2019, 10:00 a.m. CT

PLACE: Calhoun County Emergency Operations Center (In the Calhoun County Courthouse), 20859 Central Avenue East, Blountstown, Florida 32424.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A workshop to consider the development of the Hurricane Housing Recovery Program funded by the Florida Legislature as described below:

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 2316A, \$65,000,000 of nonrecurring funds from the Local Government Housing Trust Fund shall be used to fund the Hurricane Housing Recovery Program for eligible counties and municipalities based on Hurricane Michael Federal Emergency Management Agency damage assessment data and population. Hurricane recovery purposes may include, but are not limited to, repair and replacement of housing; assistance to homeowners to pay insurance deductibles; repair, replacement, and relocation assistance for manufactured homes; acquisition of building materials for home repair and construction; housing re-entry assistance, such as security deposits, utility deposits, and temporary storage of household furnishings; foreclosure eviction prevention, including monthly rental assistance for a limited period of time; or strategies in the approved local housing assistance plan.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robert Dearduff, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000. Tallahassee, FL 32301.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Robert Dearduff, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000. Tallahassee, FL 32301. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation Market Accountability Advisory Committee (MAAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 13, 2019, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Teleconference: 1(866)361-7525 Passcode: 784 993 9192

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Subject matter includes but not limited to Agency Services, 4-Point Inspection process and Agent Certification Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.citizensfla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker at (850)513-3744. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA WATEREUSE ASSOCIATION

The Potable Reuse Commission announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 7, 2019, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Osceola County UF/IFAS Extension, 1921 Kissimmee Valley Lane, Kissimmee

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Provide an update on Potable Reuse Commission (PRC) activities to develop a "Potable Reuse Framework". Review the technical and regulatory components for developing the framework document. Discussion with stakeholders on topics in the draft framework document.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: atracy@hydrosc.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: atracy@hydrosc.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

MRGMIAMI

The Florida Department of Transportation, District One, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 4, 2019, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Town of Longboat Key Town Hall, 501 Bay Isles Road, Longboat Key, FL 34228

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District One, is holding a public information meeting regarding construction on State Road 789 at the Longboat Key Drawbridge over Longboat Key Pass in Manatee County. The public meeting is from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at the Town of Longboat Key Town Hall, 501 Bay Isles Road, Longboat Key, Florida 34228. FDOT will hold this meeting to give interested persons the opportunity to talk one-on-one with staff and make comments about the project. The meeting will be an open house format with no formal presentation. The project includes structural, mechanical and electrical repairs to the Longboat Key Drawbridge over Longboat Key Pass. The \$5.2 million project begins Monday, June 10, 2019 with completion expected in late summer 2019.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT solicits public participation without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. People who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Cynthia Sykes, District One Title VI Coordinator, at 1(863)519-2287, or e-mail at Cynthia.Sykes@dot.state.fl.us at least seven days prior to the public meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Lauren Hatchell, Community Outreach Manager, (941)708-4418 or by e-mail at lauren.hatchell@dot.state.fl.us.

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile
Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida
Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department
of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has
declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed
by Alberto M. Ruiz De Gamboa, In Re: Newth Gardens
Association, Inc., Docket No. 2019009030 on February 22,
2019. The following is a summary of the agency's declination
of the petition:

The Division is unable to issue a declaratory statement on an
issue not within the statutory authority of the Division; and the
Division is unable to issue a declaratory statement regarding
past conduct.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory
Statement may be obtained by contacting: the Department of
Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida
Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair
Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030; (850)488-1631;
lscmhpublicrecords@myfloridalicense.com.

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been
filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the
following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative
Determination has been filed with the Division of
Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF NORTHWEST
FLORIDA, INC.

Professional Employer Organization Services #FY19-RFP-001
The Early Learning Coalition of Northwest Florida, Inc.
("Coalition"), is announcing its interest in obtaining the
services of a qualified Professional Employer Organization
(PEO), to provide exemplary cost-effective human resource
solutions and manage employee risks for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2020. The Coalition anticipates entering into a
contract for these services for the period of one (1) year with an
option to renew annually for up to two (2) additional one (1)
year periods. Small, minority owned, women-owned, and
service -disabled veteran business enterprises are encouraged to
submit a Proposal.

The Request for Proposals (RFP) will be available by May
30,2019 on the www.elcnwf.org website. This RFP is
sponsored by the Early Learning Coalition of Northwest
Florida, Inc. and the State of Florida, Office of Early Learning.
The Coalition receives 100% of public support funding from
the State of Florida, Office of Early Learning (OEL). The
funding received from OEL is derived from both federal and
state sources. The percentage of public support funding to
facilitate the resulting contract from this RFP will be 70%
derived from federal sources and 30% derived from the State of
Florida.

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State
Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. - 7., F.S., the below
list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State
between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, May 23, 2019 and 3:00 p.m.,
Wednesday, May 29, 2019.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40A-8.011	5/23/2019	6/12/2019
40A-8.021	5/23/2019	6/12/2019
40A-8.031	5/23/2019	6/12/2019
53ER19-39	5/29/2019	5/29/2019
53ER19-38	5/29/2019	5/29/2019
59A-11.019	5/24/2019	6/13/2019
65C-20.008	5/23/2019	6/12/2019
65C-20.012	5/23/2019	6/12/2019
65C-20.014	5/23/2019	6/12/2019
65C-22.008	5/23/2019	6/12/2019
65C-22.009	5/23/2019	6/12/2019
65C-22.010	5/23/2019	6/12/2019
65C-30.015	5/28/2019	6/17/2019
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-3.009	12/5/2018	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Office of the Secretary
Florida State Clearinghouse

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by subsection 403.061(42), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments and deadlines, and the address for providing comments, are available at: <https://fldep.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)717-9076. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.